



Anjas Restu Mulia Adhi

Informatics Engineering Students

Semarang, Central Java

Phone : 0895414990411

Email : anjasrestu@std.unissula.ac.id

LinkedIn : anjasrestu

Summary

I'm Anjas Restu Mulia Adhi, fifth semester student of informatics engineering at Sultan Agung Islamic University with work experience in network engineering and data communications, web design, SQL databases and achieving 90% of work program targets achieved and successfully developing organizational performance.

Educational Background

- Universitas Islam Sultan Agung Semarang (Agustus 2021 – 2023) Informatics Engineering Students Semester 5 GPA : 3,72
- SMK Tunas Harapan Pati (2018-2021) Computer Networking Engineering
- SMP N 8 Pati (2015-2018)
- SDN 4 Sarirejo Pati (2009-2015)

Skills

- Subnetting IP Address
- Router Configuration
- Programming
- SQL Database
- Microsoft Office
- Communication
- Problem Solving

Work Experience

ON THE JOB TRAINING

Company : PT Dua Kelinci (2020)

Network Technician

- Build a computer network on a company scale

Organizational Experience

- Event coordinator of the “FTI Sport Season” event - Faculty of Industrial Technology UNISSULA (2023)
- Event coordinator of the “Fakultair FTI” event - Faculty of Industrial Technology UNISSULA (2023)
- Event coordinator of the “Entrepreneur Class and Career Talk” event - Faculty of Industrial Technology UNISSULA (2023)

Organization

Student Executive Board – Fakultas Teknologi Industri – UNISSULA

- Staff Kemenpora (January 2023 – October 2023)
- Deputy Chair of the Student Executive Board (October 2023 – October 2024)